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C326 Go to the Villa to Exercise 

To those desperate criminals, the concept of right and wrong was very simple. 

If you don't let me live, then I will f * eking let you live. Normally, calling 

someone a brother was a matter of selfishness. 

Zhang He daring to reveal the secret of their lives in front of so many people, 
that was not leaving them any chance of survival. Since that was the case, 

they didn't want him to have an easy time either. 

No matter what, they were all brothers. Zhang He didn't expect that these 

people would really want to kill him. Caught off guard, he was immediately 
stabbed twice. 

Zhao Qian quickly pulled Liu Xiaofei back. He had to make her red in the net, 
he couldn't let her leave a scar after getting hurt. 

The staff in the gym could only howl, but no one dared to stop them. It was 
still Zhao Qj.an's turn at the critical moment, so only he dared to go up. 

However, the other side only had six people after all, and two of them even 

had blades in their hands. Zhao Qian wouldn't foolishly rush up to them. 

Wouldn't that put him in danger as well? 

He grabbed the barbell with his two hands and threw it towards the two men 

with blades in their hands, smashing them down. 

"If you don't leave, the police will arrive. In order to kill him, none of you will 
be able to escape. It's not worth it." Zhao Qi.an advised. 

Those six people felt that this made sense. In the future, they would have 
plenty of opportunities to get revenge on Zhang He. There was no need for 

them to throw themselves into this mess right now. They quickly got up, 
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panicked, and ran for their lives. 

The gym manager called for an ambulance and called for a first-aid kit to stop 
the bleeding for Zhang He. They couldn't do anything else, so they could only 
wait for the ambulance to arrive. 

Two minutes later, the police arrived. When they saw someone lying on the 
ground with blood on them, they immediately cleaned up the scene and 
sealed it off. 

After understanding the situation, the police let Zhao Qj.an and the others go. 

Zhao Qian laughed and said, "Miss Liu, can we go to supplementary lessons 
now?" 

Liu Xiaofei was scared out of her wits and she was completely out of it. She 
replied, "Mr Zhao, I think we'll do supplementary lessons tomorrow. I'm 
really scared right now, so I can't give you any supplementary lessons. " 

Zhao Qian comforted her, "There's nothing to be afraid of. The grudges 
between those people and Zhang He will not be resolved by you. Let's go, let's 

go eat supper and then start our training. " 

Liu Xiaobie let out a light breath and replied, "But without exercise 
equipment, how would you train?" 

"My family has a small gym, and all the basic fitness equipment is there. It's 
enough for me to practice for ten hours." Zhao Qian replied with a smile. 

Having a gym at home doesn't seem easy. Liu Xiaofei also wanted to see what 
Zhao Qian's family did, that they could deal with the two helpers Zhang He 
invited. 

"Alright, I'll go and change. I'll see you at our door later." Liu Xiaofei replied 
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with a smile. 

Zhao Qian nodded and went to the locker room to shower and change. 

After a while, Zhao Qian met with Liu Xiaofei at the door. 

"What does Miss Liu want to eat?" We'll go now. "Zhao Qj.an asked with a 
smile. 

Liu Xiaofei wasn't in the mood to eat. She just wanted to know what Zhao 

Qj.an's family did. So she said, "No, you have to control your diet. "Come on, 
let I s go to your house and start now. 11 

Zhao Qian nodded and brought Liu Xiaofei to the parking lot to get the car. 

Zhao Qian drove a Ferrari 458 1 which was bought six years ago and hadn't 
been driven since his accident. However, Zhao Fu maintained the car 

regularly, so it still looked like a new one. 

Liu Xiaofei laughed as soon as she saw it was Ferrari and asked, "Mr Zhao is a 
tycoon. The passenger seat is not simple. " 

Zhao Qian chuckled. He opened the front door and said with a smile, "Please." 

Liu Xiaofei nodded with a smile, stuck out her chest and walked over. When he 

got close to Zhao Qj.an, he intentionally gave him a coquettish look before 

sitting down. 

In front of luxury cars, reserve is worthless, any woman has no resistance to 

these luxury cars. 

Zhao Qian got on the car and drove to the villa on the outskirts of the city. He 
didn't go home. 
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This villa was also purchased just six years ago. The swimming pool, gym, etc. 

Usually managed by an aunt. 

Seeing that Zhao Qian returned with a pretty girl, the aunt quickly went up to 
greet him. 

"Young master, you're here. Do you need me to prepare something to eat? 11 

Zhao Qian replied with a smile, "Auntie Liu, you should go rest. Don't worry 
about us. "No need." 

Auntie nodded and hurried back to her room to sleep. She was someone who 
had been through a lot. She clearly knew what would happen after Zhao Qian 
brought back such a beautiful girl at such a late hour. It was the most 
important thing for her to stay in her room. 

Zhao Qian brought Liu Xiaofei to the fourth floor. The gym was on this floor, 
about two hundred square meters. There were all kinds of common fitness 
equipment. 

Liu Xiaofei said in surprise, "Mr Zhao, your family is too big. This gym alone 
is more than twice as big as my home. 11 

11 It's not that exaggerated. It's just that the mirrors on the four walls gave you 
the illusion. There's a locker room over there. You should go and change first. 
II 

"Sure." "Then I'll go." 

Liu Xiaofei followed the direction Zhao Qian pointed to and went to the locker 
room. This was Zhao Qian' s place, and it was filled with his supplies. It was 

placed in the most obvious place, a whole row. 

"The lives of rich people are really simple and crude. They even prepare so 
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many things. 11 Liu Xiaofei sighed in a low voice. 

Zhao Qian didn't need to go to the locker room. He took off his jacket and put 

it on. While Liu Xiaofei changed her clothes, Duan Ling Tian started 

practicing. 

Ten minutes later, Liu Xiaofei came out. This time, she had changed into a 

new gym uniform. She had put down her long hair and put on perfume, 
making her look completely different. 

Honestly speaking, Zhao Qian originally wanted to curry favor with her, but 
he didn't want to sleep with her. But now ... 

"Miss Liu is really beautiful. "I'm afraid that Chang' e, who was in the sky, 
didn't fall to the mortal realm, right?" Zhao Qjan joked. 

Liu Xiaofei pinched her thumb and forefinger under her nose. She smiled and 

replied, "Mr Zhao is too good at talking." I don't even know what I look like. 
I'm not good-looking at all, or I wouldn't have no object until now. Don't all 

men like to look good? If I am really good-looking, how can no one chase 

after me? 11 

If a woman wanted to seduce a man, she would have an IQ of 150 or higher. 

Liu Xiaofei sounded humble, but in fact, she was conveying a message to Zhao 

Qjan. She was single, so he could pursue her. And she was jealous of being 

chased. 

Zhao Qian laughed as he took a step forward and said, "Miss Liu, you must be 

joking with me right? "With your appearance and body figure, I'm afraid 

there are too many people who have to kneel under your skirt. How can there 

be no one chasing after you? 11 

11 So what if there are people chasing after me? They are all people that have 

their eyes on my appearance. I don I t care about them at all. 11 Liu Xiaofei said
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with a proud expression. 

"Haha ... 11 Let's start. You should get tired early and go to bed early. 11

B report 

"Aiya, I still have to practice until I get tired. Then you can sleep here if you're 
tired, and I have to go back to sleep if I 1 m tired. Can you not practice for so 

long? 11 Liu Fei had a difficult expression as she said this. 

"I didn't say let you go. You should sleep here too. 11 

"So it's like this ... Not so good. The first time I came to your house, I slept at 
your place, it was really inappropriate. 11

"What's wrong with that?" My house has a lot of rooms, you can choose one 
to sleep in. '' 

"Oh, well then. 11Then let's begin." 

The two of them immediately began exercising. 

In the gym, Liu Xiaofei only taught Zhao Qian what to do verbally. Now it was 
different. She taught him how to do it. 

To be honest, with her appearance, figure, and hand in hand training, she was 

truly tempting him to commit a crime. 

After holding on for a while, Zhao Qian finally couldn't hold on any longer 
and hugged Liu Xiaofei from the waist. Their gazes met, and the atmosphere 

became ambiguous. 
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C327 If He Wants to Kill Me I'll Kill Him 

Zhao Qian took the first step. Liu Xiaofei only looked at him but did not resist, 

which also meant that she took the second step and allowed Zhao Qj.an to 

make a further move. 

"Miss Liu's lipstick is really nice. It must taste really good too." 

"How is it? You have to try to find out." 

"That makes sense. However, it's too late to buy now. Why don't I borrow 
some from Miss Liu? "Miss Liu, you don't mind, right?" 

"I don't mind. It's in the locker room, you go ... " 

Zhao Qian kissed her before she could finish her sentence. She immediately 

tightened her body and stopped talking. 

A few seconds later, Zhao Qj.an' s lips left Liu Xiaofei' s lips. He smacked his 

lips a few times and said with a smile: "This taste is really good." 

Liu Xiaofei pretended to be angry and said, "You ... "You bad guy, the lipstick I 

was talking about is in the locker room. I lent it to you because I didn't ask 

you to lend it to me.'' 

"There are too many on your lips. I think I should help you share some of it. 

"You see, there's still a lot on the right, I'll help you share some more." 

With that, Zhao Qian kissed her again. This time, he didn't let go ... 

An hour later, the two of them separated and lay on the floor. 

Liu Xiaofei had a smile on her face, but it was not a smile. It was a smile that 
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was not a smile, and she looked very pretty. She joked, 1
1Do you know what 

my lipstick tastes like now?11

Zhao Qian replied with his eyes closed, 11 ! was too focused on driving that I 
forgot to savor the taste of lipstick. 11

Liu Xiaofei immediately sat on Zhao Qian's body, pinched his chin, and said: 
"You scoundrel, you used all means to trick me back just to get my body. 
1
1Isn1t it?11

Zhao Qian smiled as he touched two spots on her body and replied, "This was 
not part of the plan. Originally, I didn't expect it, but you were too enticing 
after carefully dressing up just now. I couldn 1t hold it in. 11

Liu Xiaofei clapped Zhao Qj.an's hand and asked, "Then what's in your plan?" 

1
1 I want to promote you to become an internet celebrity. I wonder if you I re
interested?" With that, Zhao Qj.an pinched her. 

"Oh, hooligan! 1 1 Liu Xiaofei scolded, quickly opening his hands and covering 
her chest with them. 

Hearing that Zhao Qj.an wanted to make her red, Liu Xiaofei didn't care that 
much and quickly asked: "Are you serious? Can I make a blush? 11

Zhao Qj.an nodded and replied, 11Of course I can. Wasn't there a beautiful 
fitness instructor with a good body shape in the stick Country that was 
popular before? We will wrap you according to her standard. As long as you 
maintain your image, you will definitely be red. But if you get hot, you can't 
go to bed with someone as easily as you do now. 11

Liu Xiaofei blushed, and patted Zhao Qian's chest a few times, grumbling: 
"You took the trouble to trick me back, okay? I didn't come over. 11 Don't 
worry, if I really became the Internet, I definitely wouldn't fall in love without 
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your permission. Okay? " 

Talking to smart people was easy, she could understand what it meant by a 

little poking. 

However, Liu Xiaofei made another request, Zhao Qjan had to personally plan 
a package for her. 

Zhao Qian smiled and pulled her into his arms, 1
1 I have a professional team

under my command, so I don't need to do it myself." 

"No, I just want you to personally glorify me. Otherwise, I would feel a sense 

of loss if you didn't value me. " Liu Xiaofei said coquettishly. 

Zhao Qian didn't seem to have anything to do during this period of time, so he 
agreed. However, he was not a professional manager after all. It was not 
certain that he would win Liu Xiaofei's heart, he only agreed to give it a try. 

Liu Xiaofei giggled and replied, "It doesn't matter, as long as you try. I also do 
not intend to become famous overnight. Since your plan does not work, I will 

leave it to your subordinates. " 

To put it bluntly, Liu Xiaofei enjoyed her relationship with Zhao Qjan very 

much. She was paid a high salary to hire her as a "supplementary lesson 11, and 

she was promoted to become an internet celebrity. Her career was 

guaranteed. Life, with Zhao Qjan, her physical needs can be met. It's a happier 

state than most girls. 

Therefore, she wasn't in a hurry to be red, as long as she could maintain this 

relationship with Zhao Qjan. 

However, Zhao Qjan did not think so. He wanted to praise LiuXiaofei because 

he wanted her to make money for the company. He wasn't going to keep a 
lover. 
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Both of them took what they needed, neither of them was at a disadvantage, 

neither was taking advantage of the other. 

The relationship had already happened, so he didn't need to do fitness work 

anymore. It was better to be an adult and do what was needed to be done. 

The two of them went crazy for an entire night and slept until around 10 pm 

the next day. In the end, it was only when Zhao Qjan' s phone rang that they 
woke up. 

Zhao Qian took out his cell phone and took a look. It was a call from Lin Xue of 

the Municipal Public Security Bureau. He quickly answered the phone and 
asked, "Director Lin, what's the matter?" 

Lin Xue quickly replied, "Do you know who was the person that started the 
fight with you last night?" 

"I don't know." 

"He is the son of the Shunyi district manager, Zhang Ming. His name is Zhang 
He." His mother, He Min, was the chairman of Beihua Pharmaceutical 

Factory. Zhang Ming and He Min have both come to find me. If they want me 

to capture you, they must be responsible for Zhang He's injuries. " 

"Heh heh ... They didn't take good care of their son, letting him mingle with 

those murderers, and now they still have the nerve to call me in charge? "I 

think it's time for Director Lin to take action. If we interrogate Zhang He 

properly, we will definitely reap some rewards." 

"I understand. I've already ordered people to look at Zhang He 24 hours a day. 

As soon as his condition improved, he would be interrogated. I didn't call you 
to arrest you, but to remind you that Zhang Ming and He Min might take their 
revenge on you. " 
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"Director Lin, don't worry, I can handle it. You police just do what you have to 

do. " 

"Yes." That would be for the best. "Dead." 

Zhao Qian nodded and hung up. 

Liu Xiaofei immediately laid on his chest, and asked: "What's the matter? 

Zhang He wants to take revenge on you?" 

"Yes." His father is the district manager of the Shunyi District, and Mom is 

the chairman of Beihua Pharmaceutical Factory, she wants to use her power 
to pressure me. " Zhao Qjan said calmly. 

Liu Xiaobie sat up in panic and asked, "Then what do we do? Are you in 

danger? Although you have money, but in the face of power, money is also 
useless. I haven't had enough of your body. You can't be killed like this." 

Zhao Qian burst out laughing. He thought Liu Xiaofei was a goddess with a 
cold character, but he never expected her to be such a tease. 

Zhao Qian pinched Liu Xiaofei's chin and laughed, "Don't worry, I didn't 
enjoy enough of your body, so I'm still not willing to die. I have to get up and 

go to work. If you want to sleep, then sleep for a while. If you don't want to 

sleep, then wake up and come with me. 11 

Liu Xiaofei quickly got up and put on her clothes. After breakfast, she 

followed Zhao Qian out. 

The two had just gotten on the car when Zhang He called Liu Xiaofei. 

Liu Xiaofei quickly handed the phone to Zhao Qian and said, "It's Zhang He. 
Answer it." 
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Zhao Qian nodded and answered the phone, asking, "Master Zhang, has the 
wound been sutured?" 

"Humph!" I was looking for you. You caused me to be stabbed twice, and I'm 
not done with you. Come find me right now, or I'll get someone to kill you! " 
Zhang He said very impolitely. 

"You scared me. If I didn't stop you, you would have been stabbed to death by 

them. It's fine if you don't know how to be grateful, but you still dare to 
threaten me? " 

"If you hadn't said those words to them, why would they have poked me? In 
the end, it was because of your nonsense that I got hurt. Don't be so long­
winded, if you don't come to the hospital to discuss a solution with me, I 
guarantee you won't be able to survive. I said it! " 

"To be honest, I don't take you seriously at all, nor do I intend to lower myself 
to your level. However, don't blame me for being merciless when you threaten 

me. '' 

"You' re trying to scare me!" "What can you do to me?" 

''You'll know soon enough.'' 

After hanging up, Zhao Qj.an returned the phone to Liu Xiaofei. 

Liu Xiaobie hurriedly asked, "What do you plan to do?" 

"If he seeks death, I will grant his wish." Zhao Qian replied fiercely. 

Liu Xiaofei was scared out of her wits. She grabbed onto Zhao Qj.an's arm in a 
hurry and asked, "You want to kill him?" 
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Zhao Qian sneered and replied, 11 He already said that he wanted to kill me, so 

how could I leave him alive?" 

Liu Xiaofei had a stunned expression, and for a moment, she didn 1 t know how

to reply. 



C. 2& St, fried report 

C328 Stir-fried 

Liu Xiaofei thought that Zhao Qjan was a very good-natured and modest 
gentleman, she did not expect him to be so merciless, actually wanting to kill 
Zhang He. 

"No ... There's no need for me to lower myself to his level. A life for a life, 
wasn't it worth it? Like I said, I haven't had enough of your body. Can you 

stop risking your life for me? Didn't you say that you didn't enjoy my body 
enough? "Hmm?" Liu Xiaofei had a wronged expression as she requested. 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied, "I am not that stupid. I exchanged my life for 
his. I'm going to kill him, and I'm not going to do it myself. I think someone 
wants to kill him more than I do. " 

"Who?" 

''The six from last night.'' 

"You want to borrow a knife to kill someone?" 

"That's right. Well, don't ask In the future, you should be smarter. Don't ask 

what you shouldn't ask Just do your best to make a net red. Do you 

understand? " 

"Oh, got it." 

Zhao Qian nodded, drove Liu Xiaofei home, and then went home. He went 

straight to Wang Ze' s room. 

Wang Ze hurriedly stood up to welcome him and asked, "Young Master, if 
there's anything, please make a phone call. I'll go over immediately. Why are 
you here personally?" 



11 I just returned and happened to pass by. Help me investigate a few more 
people. There are six of them in total and they are very close to Zhang He. 
They all carry human life on their backs, and they have tattoos on their 
bodies. One of them has a tiger's head tattooed on his left shoulder. 11 

''Young Master means to get rid of them? 11 

, oo-t 

11 Zhang He betrayed them, letting many know that they are carrying human 

lives on them. They escaped last night after two stabs, and the police are 
tracking them down. 11 Help them hide for a while and give them a chance to 
kill Zhang He. 11 

"Zhang He? If he has offended Young Master, I can send someone to get rid of 
him. 

"Don't use our men. Let those six do it. After Zhang He died, he helped the 
police catch the six men." 

"Understood! 11 

"Yes. 11 You go ahead and let me know if there's any news. "I'm leaving. 11 

"Young Master, take care. 11 

Zhao Qian walked out with his chest held high and returned to his room. 

Two days later, Zhou Wenxiu came back from Donghai City and called Zhao 

Qjan. 

11Hey, boss, I'm going back to my Yanjing to participate in an event. Let's 
meet tonight. 11 

"Sure. "Which hotel are you staying in?" 
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"Sheraton. 1 1 I 1 m here for a business trip that will end around nine 0 1 clock and
I can go back to the hotel around ten o I clock. 1 1 

"Where are you? 1 1 11 go and support you. 1 1

"Hee hee ... You have a conscience. I still don't know the exact location of the 
stage on Wang Manjing' s side. You can look for it when you get there. It starts 
at 6: 30 in the evening. 11 

"Yes. 11 I 111 get you some presents. "Dead. 11 

Zhao Qian hurried to the flower shop to order flowers, to give Zhou Wenxiu a 
surprise. As long as she was happy, Zhou Jingcheng would be happy, and Zhao 
Qj.an could ask him to help her get to know the bosses of state-owned 
enterprises like metallurgy. 

The stall of Qj.antong Transport had been made too big by Zhao Qj.an, Wang 
Yu jun might not be able to deal with it, so Zhao Qj.an had no choice but to do 
his own chores. 

At 6: 30 in the evening, Zhao Qj.an arrived at Wangfujing. Soon, he found an 
outdoor stage with a poster showing Zhou Wenxiu. 

This was Zhou Wenxiu 's first business activity. Yuan Mi only asked the other 
party for 10 ,ooo yuan in compensation. Although the money wasn't much, it 

was very important for Zhou Wenxiu. It was a new step in her online career. 

It had to be said that Yuan Mi 1 s ability was indeed powerful. Zhou Wenxiu had 
signed a contract with Mr Qj.an Entertainment less than a month ago, and 
now, she was a little fan of 2 million on the shaker. Currently, the number of 
fans was increasing by over 200 thousand every day. Soon, he would be able 
to break through to 10 million. 
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Of course, other than Yuan Mi's personal ability, the fact that Zhao Qian was 

willing to spend money was one of the main reasons. The first video everyone 
turned on the shaker to see was Zhou Wenxiu. 

Zhao Qian' s scheme for getting Liu Xiaofei out of business was not so simple 

and crude. He had to be creative. 

Before long, Zhou Wenxiu came out. She would sing a song before interacting 
with the host and the audience. 

Zhao Qian took out his phone and made a call. 

About ten seconds later, two rows of Ferrari arrived. 

As soon as this flashy car appeared, it attracted everyone's attention. The car 
stopped beside the stage, and each car had a person alighting from it. Each 

person was holding a bouquet of flowers in their hands as they rushed to the 
stage to give it to Zhou Wenxiu. 

The audience below the stage quickly picked up their phones to take a photo. 
Next, a fat guy ran up to the stage with a pigeon's egg diamond ring in his 

hand, knelt down, and proposed to Zhou Wenxiu. 

"Miss Zhou, marry me! 11 Fatty shouted. 

The host quickly went forward to pull the fatty away, while the security 

guards also quickly pulled him down. 

"Miss Zhou, I love you. Marry me! Marry me ... 11 

Fatty was still yelling and shaking the egg in his hand. 

Zhao Qian looked at the scene from afar and revealed a satisfied smile. 
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These people were the bodyguards he had found at home. They had 

intentionally put on such a show to give Zhou Wenxiu a chance to hype up her 

popularity. 

At this moment, the live video had already appeared on the voice chat. Zhou 

Wenxiu' s search number and number of fans had increased rapidly. 

After a while, Yuan Mi called Zhao Qj.an and said, "Director Zhao, are the 

people you're looking for reliable?" If they were to speak carelessly and let 

everyone know that it was us who planned this hype, it would only cause the 

fans to feel disgusted and would only make up for the losses. 11 

Zhao Qian replied with a laugh, "Don't worry. Those are my bodyguards. 

They're absolutely reliable. You can use this opportunity to create a good stir. 
II 

''That's great. The video has already been transmitted over. I will have the 

people quickly edit it and send it out. " 

"Yes." By the way, I'd like to sign someone else. She's a fitness coach, so I'll 

give you a picture of her later. I promised her I'd do it myself, and you can 

give me some advice. 11 

"No problem." Send me her picture and I'll come up with a plan for you as 

soon as possible. 11

Zhao Qian nodded, hung up the phone and sent a photo of Liu Xiaofei to Yuan 

Mi. 

By this time, Zhou Wenxiu' s song had finished. The host took her onstage to 

interact with the audience. 

The host smiled and asked, "What is Miss Zhou' s mood right now?" 
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Zhou Wenxiu bowed to the audience and then replied, 1

11 am very grateful for 
everyone 1s love for me, but I do not wish for that to happen again. Really, it 
was too scary. If you're really single, and you really like me, you can tell me. If 

I think you' re right, we can try to be together. But you confessed in such a 
simple and crude way that I thought you disrespected me and wanted me to 

make a fool of myself in front of the public. So, I thank you all again for your 
love of me, but don't use that way again. 11Thank you. 1

1 

Zhao Qian had come up with these excuses beforehand. For one thing, it was 

proof that she was not acting out the drama; for another, it was proof that she 
was not acting out the drama; for another, it was proof of the fantasy she was 
giving to her fans; after all, she said she could try it out together; and for the 
third, it was convenient for Yuan Mi to operate after she had established her 
self-esteem in front of the public. 

Very quickly, Zhou Wenxiu finished her interaction and waved goodbye to the 
audience. A few minutes later, Zhao Qjan received her message and received 
it. 

Zhao Qian put away his phone and drove over. 

Half an hour later, Zhao Qjan and Zhou Wenxiu met in the hotel room. After a 

moment of intimate contact, Zhou Wenxiu smiled and asked, "Where did you 

get such a big diamond ring? 11

11There's a lot in the store. If you want it, I'll give you a wholesale basket later. 

Change it to another one a day, and you can wear a new one without any 

heavy ones. 11 

11Go, you're being rude. How's the matter between you and Huo's Shipping? 11 

11Some trouble. Back then, in order to defeat Huo's Shipping, I gave the price 

of food and oil to them to be a lot lower than the market price. If I continue at 
that price, I'll lose several hundred million a year. So I have to find a new 
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customer to make up for this loss. " 

"Ah, so it's like that. Can my dad help you?" 

1
1 It 1 s hard to say. By the way, does your dad know the head of the metallurgy, 

aluminum industry and other groups? Those big companies need to import a 

lot of iron ore every year. If I can get their orders, I might be able to turn the 
tables on the losses. 1 1

Zhou Wenxiu immediately smiled and replied, "Leave this to me. I'll 
definitely settle it for you." 

With her words, Zhao Qj.an felt at ease. As long as she could persuade Zhou 
Jingcheng to connect the line and introduce the aluminum industry and other 
groups to Zhao Qj.an, Qj.antong Transport would be able to reverse the 
situation. 
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In the morning, Zhou Wenxiu brought Zhao Qjan home. 

Knowing that his daughter had returned, Zhou Jingcheng also took a leave of 

absence for half a day to accompany his daughter at the place where Zhang Ya 
and Zhou Wenxiu were staying. 

Seeing Zhao Qjan's presence, Zhou Jingcheng laughed and asked, "Oh, Little 
Zhao, did you see the video on the shaker?" My daughter is angry now, and a 
lot of people are after her. Last night, there was a fuerdai who drove a dozen 
Ferrari cars and confessed to her with a large diamond ring. 11 Brat, you have 
to feel a little threatened. 

Zhou Wenxiu immediately replied with a smile, "Those people were all actors 
arranged by Zhao Qjan. Those videos online were also promoted by him. 11 

Zhou Jingcheng was shocked and quickly replied, "What?" It's fake? 11 

Zhao Qian nodded and said, "That's right, they are all fake. They are just our 
planning and promotion. "What Miss Zhou needs the most is exposure. After 

last night's incident, Miss Zhou's exposure went up." 

Zhou Jingcheng nodded. He seemed to understand, but he didn't quite 
understand. It was very normal for him to not understand these netizens 

promoting their products. 

Zhou Wenxiu found an opportunity and said to Zhou Jingcheng, "Dad, since 
Zhao Qian is so dedicated to helping me, you have to help him too. Last time, 

he lowered the price in order to work with your group. Now, the company is 
losing a lot of money. You have to introduce him to a few clients and help him 
make up for his losses. 11 
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Zhou Jingcheng was so happy that Zhou Wenxiu almost didn't call him dad, 

she just called him dad. 

"Sure, no problem." Can you call me again? 11 Zhou Jingcheng said excitedly. 

Actually, Zhou Wenxiu still couldn't accept Zhou Jingcheng in her heart, but 

for Zhao Qian, she was willing to let him down, so she called out again, 
"Dad." 

"Ah, my good daughter. Zhao Qian, it would have been great if you had 
appeared earlier. My relationship with Wenxiu would have definitely been 

much better. Don't worry, I will take your company's affairs to heart. I know 
the bosses of aluminum, metallurgy, and several steel groups. I'll tell them to 
give you the shipping order for the iron ore. With the amount of goods they 
have, it should be able to make up for your losses. " 

Zhao Qian quickly thanked him, "Director Zhou, thank you so much. I just 

don't know if this will cause you to pay too much. 11 

"Haha ... "What was the price? It was just the matter of drinking tea and 
taking a bath. "As long as you treat Wenxiu well, you can do anything you 

want." 

"Sure." "Haha ... " 

"Haha ... 11 

Zhou Jingcheng was naturally very concerned about the task his daughter 

entrusted him with. Two days later, he called out the bosses of the several 
groups to play golf and called Zhao Qian over as well. 

When the elders heard that Zhao Qian was the owner of Qiantong Transport, 
they were all shocked. Originally, they thought that the person who could 

topple Huo's Shipping must be someone from the older generation, but they 

6 I 
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never thought that he would be so young. 

Zhou Jingcheng said complacently, "Little Zhao and my daughter are going 
after each other right now. Brothers, please take care of his business. I am 

very grateful to all of you for placing your orders with him. 11 

Since these were the audience, since Zhou Jingcheng had already personally 

spoken, they naturally felt too embarrassed to refuse. Plus, they gave Zhou 

Jingcheng some face and they can take it back from him in the future. Why 
not? 

Several Patriarchs immediately agreed to it, and gradually transferred the 
orders to Qj.antong Transport. 

Zhou Jingcheng laughed happily, inviting them to the Yanjing Hotel for a 
meal, this matter was settled. 

As long as the bosses agree to send the orders over to Qj.antong Transport, 
Zhao Qian wouldn't have to worry about it. The rest of the matters would be 
left to Wang Yu jun to handle. 

Zhao Qj.an now wants to wholeheartedly package and promote Liu Xiaofei. 
Yuan Mi had given him three plans, but he was not satisfied. 

What Yuan Mi meant was that Liu Xiaofei had a good appearance and a good 

figure, so she could focus on selling her figure as a point of sale. Those otaku 

liked girls with a sweet face and good figure. 

However, Zhao Qian didn't really want to do that. Perhaps it was because deep 

in his heart, he saw Liu Xiaofei as his woman, and he didn't want others to 
criticize her figure. 

After a day and night of thinking, Zhao Qj.an thought of a package promotion 
plan. He wrote down the plan in detail and sent it to Yuan Mi, asking her to 
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follow it. 

After Yuan Mi saw the plan, she also applauded it. Only Zhao Qian was able to 

come up with such a plan. 

After three days of preparation, everything was ready and the package 

promotion plan began. 

Yuan Mi contacted an interview program with over five million fans to give 

Liu Xiaofei a street interview. Of course, this street interview would randomly 

interview a few people, making a striking contrast with Liu Xiaofei 1s 
interview. 

Zhao Qian watched the program team stopping the pedestrians from 

interviewing them from a distance. 

The first target of the interview was a short-haired girl. Although her looks 

could not be considered ugly, it definitely could not be considered pretty. 

The host asked, "Hello, we are doing an interview program on the streets. Can 
I interview you for a bit?" 

The short-haired girl nodded. 

The host asked, 1 'May I ask how much do you think your boyfriend or husband 

earns to support you?" 

The short-haired girl replied immediately, 11 In a place like Yanjing, one 
wouldn't even be able to eat if his monthly salary was below twenty thousand 

dollars. 1 1 

The host continued to ask, "Do you think the lowest price is 20,000? 11

The short-haired girl nodded and replied, 11 That 1 s right. At least 20,000 yuan. 



E t ns1or Prog rnrnes r p 

A bit less is not enough to live on." 

The host smiled and said, "Thank you for accepting the interview." 

The second target was a girl with a ponytail. She looked quite simple. When 
she heard the question, she immediately replied, "At least fifty thousand. 

Fifty thousand a month. Because I like to go out and play, and I like to buy 
souvenirs. We still need to buy a house or something. 

The third target is even more bold, directly saying that it's worth at least 100 

thousand, only then would we be able to establish our foothold in a place like 
Yanjing. 11 Since she was only paid a million yuan a year, there was no reason 
for her to find a boyfriend who could earn as much as she could. 

From a male point of view, the three girls' answers were obviously unpopular. 
Although this was the Yanjing, its average salary was only 8,000. In other 
words, there were many people whose salary was less than 8,000 yuan. Then, 
those people wouldn't even need a girlfriend? 

After the first three interviews were done, it was finally Liu Xiaofei's turn. 
According to the agreement, Liu Xiaofei pretended to have just come out from 

work at the gym. 

The host said to the camera, "Wow, there's a beauty over there. To be honest, 
I was falling in love with her as a girl. She was too beautiful. Her figure was 

too beautiful. Let me ask for the male audience how much this level of beauty 

requires of the other half. 11 

The host led the photographer to stop Liu Xiaofei. 

"Hello, beauty. We are on a street interview show. Can I ask you a few 

questions?" the host asked politely. 

Liu Xiaofei smiled, gently stroking her hair as she slowly nodded. An image of 

16.8 
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a elegant and noble goddess appeared. 

The host excitedly shouted, "Wah, beautiful lady, you're really too beautiful. I 
can't help falling in love with you as a woman. "Excuse me, how much do you 

think your partner will earn to support you?'' 

Liu Xiaofei thought playfully for a moment, then replied with a smile, "As 
long as it's enough to treat me to a meal and a movie. I have my own job and I 
don't need him to support me. 11 

The host was stunned and asked again, "No ... Am I hearing things? Answer 
me again. 11

Liu Xiaofei covered her mouth and laughed lightly, replying, "I said, as long 
as it's enough to treat me to a meal or a movie, I have a job myself, I don't 
need him to support me. When two people are together, they should struggle 
together and not give up all the pressure on a single person. '' 

The host immediately replied excitedly, "Yes, yes ... Beauty, do you have a 
partner? If you don't have a partner, let me introduce one to you. My brother 
is single, and everything is fine except a little introverted. Leave a WeChat, 
you guys chat properly, maybe it'll be okay. If you can be my sister-in-law, 
I'll be fine with not marrying anyone in my entire life. 11 

Liu Xiaofei chuckled, and replied: "I don't accept arranged marriages, I want 
to freely fall in love. I don't want any introductions. I want to look for 

opportunities myself. '' 

"Haha ... 11 Understood. So what do you do? "This body is too good. 11 

"I'm a fitness trainer. I have a lot of exercise and fitness, so my figure is still 
acceptable. There's no problem, right? If there's no problem, I'm leaving. 
"When the market closes, I won't be able to buy any vegetables, so I'll have to 
go out and eat. It's too much of a waste. 11 

16 :s 
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"No, thanks for taking over our interview." 

Liu Xiaofei nodded with a smile, directed a smile at the camera and walked 

away. The camera turned to her back and sent her away. 

The host randomly interviewed two passersby and then quickly sent the video 

back to the studio. 

The next morning, the edited video was uploaded to the shaker. 

Yuan Mi had already bought the traffic promotion in advance, and all of a 

sudden, everyone turned on the first video they saw was Liu Xiaofei I s 

interview. 

That alone was not enough. Yuan Mi also prepared a second promotion plan, 

which guaranteed that Liu Xiaofei could be spread to the extent that everyone 

on the internet knew about her. 
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C330 Black Feather Guard 

Under Zhao Qj.an' s command, Yuan Mi arranged the second plan. After paying 

a large sum of money to buy over a thousand trembling account numbers, she 

was going to rush to Yanjing s to confess her love to Liu Xiaofei. 

Now, as long as the user turned on the shaker, the first video would be an 

interview with Liu Xiaofei, and every few days, a video would appear saying 

that they were going to Yanjing to confess to Liu Xiaofei. In one night, Liu 

Xia of ei became a popular netizen. 

The people from Yanjing were much more convenient, so they directly went 

to the gym to look for Liu Xiaofei. The gymnasium was suddenly 

overcrowded. Many people came to get their cards and asked their boss to 

keep Liu Xiaofei as their coach. 

The gym owner was also a smart person. After agreeing to those people, he 

quickly called Liu Xiaofei into his office. 

"Little Fei." As you can see, everyone is here to chase you, so you have to work 

hard. I'll give you a raise of 20 thousand this month. " The boss said with a 

smile. 

Liu Xiaofei also laughed and replied, "Boss, I'm sorry. I've just signed a 

contract, and everything I do is run by a brokerage company. I can't be my 

own Lord now. "Sigh ... " 

"Ah, so fast!" 

"That's right!" Not long after the video was sent out, someone contacted me 

to sign the contract, saying that they could package me into a net red. I 

thought that since it was going to get hot, I'd have to grab the opportunity, so 

I signed with one of them. " 

16 
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"So you're saying that you won't be able to do it here in the future?" 

"I don't know. You have to get in touch with the company and hear what they 
say. I didn't sign a job contract with you at the gym, and I don't think they're 
going to let me do it here. 11 

The boss became anxious the moment he heard this. If Liu Xiaofei left, 

wouldn't the people who just signed up for the card go crazy? He quickly 
asked Liu Xiaofei for Yuan Mi's number, and immediately called to discuss Liu 
Xia of ei I s work 

Yuan Mi has worked out a plan for Liu Xiaofei to continue working in the gym 
when she has nothing to do, but her salary must be increased. The base salary 
was 50 thousand, plus 40% commission for the card. 

The boss felt pained and hurriedly replied, "Manager Yuan, I don't think a 
40% commission is a problem, even if it's only 50% commission. "However, 
the base salary of 50 thousand is a bit too high. 11 

Yuan Mi replied smilingly, "With Miss Liu's rallying powers, your gym is 
probably packed full of people. You can open another branch. Is the base 
salary 50 thousand very high? If you don't agree, we'll just have to transfer 
her to another gym. I think with her current reputation, there are a lot of 
gyms willing to open a base salary of 50 thousand for her. 11 

The boss estimated that even if Liu Xiaofei earned 50 thousand RMB and 40% 
of the commission, he could still earn a lot through her. As long as he could 

earn a large sum of money, it was fine. 

"All right. "Then we'll follow what you said. 11 The boss said helplessly. 

Yuan Mi didn't feel excited at all. All of this was within her expectations. She 
calmly said, "Then prepare the contract. Miss Liu is already our company's 

I I 
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contracted artiste, every job must be written down in black and white, signing 
before it can be done. I will send someone over to discuss the details with you 

face to face. If you have any questions, you can call me. " 

"Sure. 11 I'll wait for you guys to come. " 

The boss hung up the phone and let out a long breath. 

Liu Xiaofei asked tentatively, "Boss, how was your discussion?" 

"Since you've reached an agreement, I'll give you a base salary of 50 

thousand, plus a 40% commission, you can continue to work here in the 
future." The boss replied with a smile. 

Liu Xiaofei nodded, replying, "Then I'm going out to work." 

"Go. Treat them well, be sure to stabilize them, induce them to overdo their 
courses and to pay more cards. The more they spend, the more commission 
you get. 11 

"Got it." 

Liu Xiaofei walked out, and the diaosi men immediately surrounded her. 

Right now, Liu Xiaofei was more like a kindergarten teacher than a fitness 
trainer. She had to find a way to coax these people into obediently listening to 

her instructions. 

After a long day, Liu Xiaofei was about to collapse. She really couldn't bear to 
suddenly increase her workload by so much. However, no matter how tired 

she was, she still wanted to see Zhao Qi.an. Before getting off work, she sent a 
message to Zhao Qian, then went straight to his villa. 

Zhao Qian was free, so he drove to pick her up and took her to the mansion. 

I I 
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After a round of intimate contact, Zhao Qi.an hugged Liu Xiaofei and chatted. 

"Have you gotten used to suddenly becoming red?" Zhao Qi.an asked with a 

smile. 

"I'm not used to it at all. There are too many people. I feel like I'm a teacher in 

kindergarten right now. I have to coax them to follow the rules and be 
obedient." Liu Xiaofei said with grievance. 

"You'll get used to it soon enough. You need to be careful to maintain your 

image. After a few days, Manager Yuan will arrange a business for you. I have 

already ordered her to buy a three-room house in Yanjing before the end of 
the year. " 

"Hee hee ... The Yanjing house is so expensive, can I earn a house in a few 
months? " 

"If it's not enough, I will make it up to you. I must make sure that you can buy 
a house before the end of the year. You can live in it next year." 

Liu Xiaofei happily kissed Zhao Qian, and thanked him: "Hee hee ... " "Thank 

you." 

At this moment, Liu Xiaofei's phone rang. She quickly crawled over and 

picked up her phone. It was actually Zhang He. She quickly handed the phone 

to Zhao Qi.an. 

Zhao Qian picked up the phone and asked, "Young Master Zhang, what's the 

matter?" 

"It's you again. How come you always pick up her phone?" Zhang He asked in 

both anger and curiosity. 

"Young Master Zhang's question is interesting. We are all adults, do you need 
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me to explain it too clearly?" 

"Humph! 11 Dogman and woman. I said that you two must have had sex for a 
long time, or she wouldn't have rejected me. Your parents want to see you. 
Hurry over, don't force us to send people to capture you. 11

"Sure. "Time and place. 11 

"The Cui Xuan Inn next to the First People's Hospital has already passed. You 
should go now. 11 

11Sure.11 "I'll see you later." 

Zhao Qian hung up and returned the phone to Liu Xiaofei. 

Liu Xiaofei quickly asked what the situation was, and Zhang He said 
something on the phone. 

Zhao Qian replied with a laugh, '' Zhang He wants to die. Stay here and I' 11 
make a phone call. 11 

Liu Xiaofei nodded, pulled up the quilt to cover herself, and obediently lay 

down on the bed. 

Zhao Qian put on his pajamas and walked out with his phone. He called Wang 
Ze and said, "Uncle Wang, Zhang He and his family should be at Cui Xuan 
Restaurant, which is next to the First People's Hospital. Tell the six people to 
get ready, and I'll call for Zhang He to come over and have them kill him on 

the way.'' 

Wang Ze quickly replied, "Understood. Young Master, don't worry, that 
grandson is dead for sure. 11 

Zhao Qian hung up the phone and went back to Liu Xiaofei to wait for news. 
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Half an hour later, Wang Ze replied that the six people were in position. 

report 

Zhao Qian called Zhang He again and said: "Young Master Zhang, you should 
go to the Tsui Xuan Restaurant as well. I feel that this matter will always be a 

conflict between you and me. If you don't go, how will you solve it?" 

Zhang He thought for a moment and replied, "Sure. I'll come right now. Are 
you here yet? " 

Zhao Qian quipped, "I'm on my way. "I'll see you later." 

After hanging up, Zhao Qj.an put his phone to the side and revealed a satisfied 
smile. The next piece of news should be that Zhang He was stabbed to death. 

Ten minutes later, Wang Ze replied that Zhang He had been stabbed to death. 
However, Zhang He's parents had ambushed a lot of people near the Tsui 
Xuan Restaurant. Those six people couldn't escape and were all killed. 

Zhao Qian clenched his teeth, while his eyes were filled with viciousness. With 
so many people hiding around the restaurant with sabers, it meant that 

Zhang He's family wanted to kill Zhao Qj.an. It was fortunate that he didn't go, 

otherwise he really wouldn't be able to return. 

11 If you want to kill me, then I can I t leave a path for you to walk!'' Zhao Qj.an 

muttered to himself. He immediately gave Wang Ze the order to kill Zhang 

He's family. 

Wang Ze immediately reported the news to Zhao Fu. Zhao Fu quickly called 

Zhao Qian and asked: "Son, what's going on? Why did you have to touch the 
Black Feather Guard?" 

11 Zhang He invited me to meet him at the Tsui Xuan Restaurant. There were 
many people waiting outside with machetes. I had to go or they would cut me 
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into eighteen pieces. If they want to kill me, then I can't let them get away 

with it. " Zhao Qj.an said angrily. 

Hearing his son's words, Zhao Fu also became angry. He only had a son like 

Zhao Qian, and would absolutely not allow anyone to hurt him. 

"Ah Ze, inform the Black Feather Guard to eliminate all the males in Zhang 

He's clan. ''Remember, do not leave any traces behind after making an 

accident." Zhao Fu ordered. 

"Understood. 11 Immediately. 11 

With that, Wang Ze turned around and left. 

The Black Feather Guard was an assassin's guild that was raised with Zhao 

Family. It would not show itself during normal times, and Zhao Fu would only 

order it to be deployed when necessary. They were a bunch of orphans with no 

official status. If they died in the course of a mission, no one would be able to 

find out who they were or who had hired them. 

It had been a long time since the Black Feather Guard had moved out. If it 

wasn't for Zhang He's family wanting to kill Zhao Qian, Zhao Fu definitely 

wouldn't have moved them so easily. 
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C331 Back to the East China Sea to Settle the Grudge 

A day later, the current affairs news began reporting to the relevant news. 

"Secretary of the Shunyi District, Zhang Ming, died when he fell from a 

building. Just last month, he was investigated into the issue of corruption and 

bribery." 

Three days later, the current news reported another accidental death. 

"He Min, chairman of Beihua Pharmaceutical, met with her lover the night 

her husband was buried. In order to find excitement, they accidentally missed 

their footing on the balcony. The two of them fell down the tall building 

together and died on the spot." 

Five days later, the current affairs news released another piece of news. 

"A man was found in the moat. Suspected drunk, he fell into the water. The 

police are investigating him. 11 

Looking at the news, Zhao Qjan revealed a satisfied smile. The Black Feather 

Guard was indeed extraordinary. 

There was nothing much going on with the Yanjing now. It was time to return 

to the Eastern Ocean to settle all their grudges. 

At dinner time, Zhao Qjan said to his parents, "Dad, Mom, I'll be back in the 

East China Sea tomorrow. There's something I have to take care of over there. 
II 

"Yes. 11 Get it over with and come back early. It's fine if you play around with 
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such small fries, but the business of the family is more important. " Zhao Fu 
said in disdain. 

Zhao Qian didn't want to argue with his dad, so he replied while laughing, 
"Dad, you're still young, and you can still manage the family business for 

another fifty years. Come back and inherit my family property when I'm 
eighty." 

His parents were so amused by Zhao Qian that they burst out laughing. 

Zhao Fu was still in good health. They didn't need Zhao Qian to come back and 
inherit the family property, so they didn't force him. They would talk about it 
after he had had enough fun. 

After dinner, Zhao Qian went back to pack up his stuff and went to bed early. 

At dawn, Yu Guifeng personally made breakfast for Zhao Qian and told him to 
eat breakfast before going to the airport. 

At one o'clock in the afternoon, the plane landed safely. Wu Xiaohua herself 
drove over to pick him up. 

"Young Master, how have you been?" Wu Xiaohua asked with a smile. 

Zhao Qian nodded and replied, "Yes. Have you arranged the things I told you 

to do?" 

"Yes." "Is Young Master going to go now?" 

"Yes." "Just head over there." 

Wu Xiaohua nodded and drove Zhao Qian to the Flying Fish headquarters. 
Yang Ming and his shareholders were already waiting at Conference Room. 
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11I say, Director Yang, what is the background of the new shareholders you 

brought in? "This is too big of a deal, let's agree on one point. It's already two 

o'clock, and you still aren't here.'' 

"That's right. This does not put us shareholders in its eyes at all. 11 

"Director Yang, what is his background? Have you investigated him clearly?" 

Yang Ming gestured for everyone to quiet down, and replied: "The biggest 
investment company in the country, Fuhai Investment Company. With their 
funding, we can not only solve the problem of funding, but also use their 
resource integration ability to develop our platform more quickly. 11 

11Haha ... 11 Director Yang is discerning. 11 

"Director Yang is truly wise. With the money we have invested in Fuhai, we 
can quickly develop into an industry leader. 11 

"Haha ... 11 

Yang Ming also laughed along with his shareholders. He dreamed that it 
wouldn't be long before he would become a billionaire with a few billion yuan 

worth of shares. 

Just then, Wu Xiaohua pushed open the Conference Room door. Yang Ming 

hurriedly stood up and said loudly, "Miss Wu, you have finally arrived. What 

about the new shareholders? 11 

Everyone quickly stood up and rushed to the door, lining up to wait. 

Yang Ming was confused. What did this mean? Before he could ask, Zhao Qian 
walked in. 

1 l 
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Yang Ming's face was filled with surprise and he quickly said angrily: "You? 
What are you doing here? I warn you, today's meeting is very important, you 
better not cause any trouble! " 

Wu Xiaohua said loudly, "Yang Ming, be a bit more polite when you speak 

This is the new shareholder of Flying Fish Platform. He will also be the new 
boss of Flying Fish Platform." 

"What?" "Him?" Yang Ming was extremely surprised and didn't know what 
to say. 

Zhao Qian walked to Yang Ming's side and said with a smile, "This seat of 
yours is pretty good, I like it." 

With that, Zhao Qj.an sat down. 

Yang Ming hurriedly asked, "Zhao Qj.an, what the hell are you doing? "Miss 
Wu, what's going on?" 

Wu Xiaohua took out a folder and handed it to Yang Ming, telling him to 

finish reading before talking. 

Yang Ming quickly opened the folder with a twisted expression. After he 

finished reading, he immediately threw away the folder, pointed at Wu 

Xiaohua and cursed, "You tricked me!" 

Then, he turned around, pointed at Zhao Qj.an and cursed, "You set me up!" 

Zhao Qian smiled disdainfully and replied, "I didn't plot against you. Real 
money buys shares, and black words are used as evidence. That is reasonable 
and legal. How could it be against you?" 

"If Wu Xiaohua tells me that you are the boss behind all this, how could I take 
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your money? The partnership has been cancelled and I will not allow you to 

buy shares. 11 Yang Ming said rudely. 

Zhao Qian disdainfully smiled and said: "Do you think you are above the law? 

"In black and white, you have already signed a contract. You can agree to it if 

you want to, but you can't agree to it if you don't want to?" 

Yang Ming looked at the other shareholders and said: 11 So what if you join the 

shareholders I meeting? I can join hands with the other shareholders to 

overthrow you, so that you don't have any real power. 11 

Zhao Qian didn't panic at all and replied: "Really? I'm a little scared, you say. 
Everyone, what do you mean by that? 11 

The shareholders quickly expressed their opinions. 

"Director Yang, my stocks have already been sold to the Fuhai Investment, 

from now on I don't have any stocks left in the company. "I've come here 

today to inform you. 11 

"Me too, my shares have already been sold to the Fuhai for investment. The 

reason I came here today is to let you know, and to give the Fuhai investment 

a piece of news as well. 11 

"He sold mine too ... " 

Yang Ming was completely flabbergasted when all the minority shareholders 

said they had sold their shares. These people had long since been bought off 

by Zhao Qjan. They were here to put on an act for him to see. 

Yang Ming still refused to admit defeat and quickly said, "How much does he 
want to buy your stocks? I'll double it and sell it all to me." 

All the shareholders laughed. 
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"Director Yang, you can't afford it. They've already bought our shares 

according to the market valuation. Do they have billions? 11 

''That's right. If you say billions, why aren't you doing it? Why are you being 

used as a live broadcast platform? This thing is too expensive, you can't 
afford to play with it. " 

"Let go. You can't afford it. " 

Yang Ming yelled, "Let your mother go. You bastards, you want to betray me 
just for money, you' re going to die a horrible death. 11 

The shareholders laughed loudly and looked at Yang Ming as if he was a fool. 
They said goodbye to Zhao Qian and Wu Xiaohua and all left. 

The only ones left in the Conference Room were Zhao Qi.an, Wu Xiaohua, and 

Yang Ming. 

Wu Xiaohua took a share transfer agreement and placed it in front of Yang 

Ming, saying, "Sign it. 11 It's good for all of us. 11 

Yang Ming picked it up and looked at it. He sneered and directly tore it up and 
scolded, "You want me to give up my shares and have a f **king dream. Even 

if you buy all their shares, that's only 55% of the shares. I can also increase 

the capital to increase my own shares and dilute your shares. " 

Zhao Qian disdainfully smiled and replied: "You want to know who is the 
majority shareholder here, and if you want to increase your capital, you just 
have to increase it?" But I can raise money if I want to. So why do you insist? 
In the end, you ended up with nothing, which was a huge loss for you. Now 
that you have taken the money and left, you still have a chance to rise again. 11 
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Yang Ming was still not convinced. No matter what, he couldn't sell the stocks 
in his hands, otherwise, the live broadcast of Flying Fish would have nothing 
to do with him. 

However, Zhao Qian also did not care. Right now, he was the majority 
shareholder and could slowly play with Yang Ming. 

11I am now announcing that I will be removed from my position as CEO of 

Yang Ming's company and that I will take up the position instead. 
"Dismissed! 11 

After Zhao Qian finished speaking, he stood up and left. No matter how Yang 
Ming scolded, it was useless. The law was the rule of law, and it was not 
something that he could ignore just because he scolded. 

Wu Xiaohua chased after him and asked, "Young Master, where are we going 
now? Faang Ni's production, Huanyou, Leyou, and Wang Clan Estate, I have 
notified all of them. 11 

1
1I don't want to see them one by one, and notify them to come to the Fuhai 

investment meeting. within an hour. 11

"Understood! 11 I'll call them right away. 11

Wu Xiaohua quickly took out her phone and called Faang Ni and the others, 

informing them that they would meet at Fuhai Investment Headquarters in 
an hour. 
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C332 I'm a Billionaire 

An hour later, everyone had arrived at the Fuhai Investment Center, and Wu 

Xiaohua brought them to the Conference Room. 

Zhao Qian was already sitting inside Conference Room, with his back facing 

the door and his feet on the chair, not moving at all. 

Faang Ni and the others looked at Zhao Qjan' s back and felt a sense of deja vu. 
However, when they thought about the owner of the Fuhai investment, how 
could they possibly know him? He gave up on that idea. 

Wu Xiaohua walked up to Zhao Qjan and whispered, "Young Master, they are 
all here." 

Zhao Qian put down his legs and turned around to face everyone. 

"Zhao Qjan! " 

"Zhao Qjan?" 

Everyone cried out in alarm and bewilderment. 

Zhao Qian greeted him with a smile, "We are all acquaintances, there's no 

need to be polite. Take a seat." 

Jiang Xiaoqing felt an indescribable feeling in her heart, as if she had lost a 

hundred million. 

Faang Ni hurriedly walked closer and asked with a smile: "Zhao Qi.an, you're 

the boss of Fuhai Investment?" 

"Yes, investing in Fuhai is my family's business. 11 Zhao Qjan replied with a 
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smile. 

Wu Xiaohua introduced: "This is Young Master, who we are investing in, and 

will be the owner of the investment in the Fuhai in the future. Aside from the 

Fuhai investment, you are familiar with the Eastsea Electric Power, Fuyun 

Coal Electric Power, Eastsea Automobile Group, and so on. They are all the 

businesses of our family's Young Master. In addition, Huaxia Bank, 

Agricultural Bank, Agricultural Bank and so on, our family Young Master is 

one of the main shareholders. Oh, by the way, the Boxer game that you Faang 

Ni produced is also part of our family's Young Master's business. And there's 

also the Huaying Group, which is also our family's Young Master's business. 

These are only a part of it. I can't tell you exactly what kind of businesses 

Young Master has. In short, Young Master's industry is spread across the 
entire world, and all of it can be converted into billions of dollars in total. 11 

Wu Xiaohua's words directly scared the hearts of everyone present to the 
point that they trembled. It was because each of them had hurt Zhao Qj.an to 

varying degrees. They were worried that Zhao Qj.an would take revenge on 
them. With such a huge industry, dealing with ordinary people like them, 

wouldn't it be as easy as squishing an ant? 

Jiang Xiaoqing rushed over and asked, "Then why did you pretend to be poor? 

Is it fun? 11 

"Six years ago when I ran into someone in my car and my dad kicked me out 

of the house, when I could pay him back with the money I earned, when he'd 

let me go home. Actually, if you had been patient a little bit longer, my dad 

would have let me go home after receiving my salary that day, so I could have 

paid off the compensation. You missed a chance to be a multimillionaire. " 

Jiang Xiaoqing's heart skipped a beat. Waiting one more day, or even one 

more day, and she would have a fortune worth millions? Why was she so 

anxious? 
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11 Plop! 11 

Jiang Xiaoqing knelt in front of Zhao Qian and hugged his legs, begging, 
'' Zhao Qjan, can we start over again? You know I really love you, but I don't 
want to live a life of misery. Now that you have money, I don't need to live a 

life of hardship anymore. I'm willing to marry you and give you many 
children. We started over again. "Okay? 11

Zhao Qian looked down on Jiang Xiaoqing and replied with a smile, "A piece 

of sh* t, I think it's dirty. You should be the lover of Boss Jiang. Boss Jiang, 
what do you think? " 

Jiang Tian was already sweating profusely and his entire body was trembling. 
He stammered, "Zhao ... Director Zhao, I... It is my fault that I am not good, 
that my doggy eyes look down on people, that I have eyes but do not 
recognize Mount Tai, that it is my fault. You have a lot of manpower, so don't 
bother with me. "In the future, I will definitely repay you for your 

magnanimity." 

Zhao Qian kicked Jiang Xiaoqing away with one leg and walked in front of 
Jiang Tian. He reached out his hand to stroke his hair and replied, "Jiang 
Xiaoqing is a trash. But you found someone from Xiangjiang to kill me. This 

matter cannot be resolved so easily. " 

Jiang Tian' s body went limp and he fell to the ground with a thump. He 

quickly got up and knelt down to kowtow and admit his mistake to Zhao Qjan. 

11 Director Zhao, I was wrong, I was wrong ... 11 You are a big man, please 
forgive me this once. In the future, I will definitely be loyal to you and repay 
you for your great kindness. "Director Zhao, have mercy ... 11 

Zhao Qian squatted down, patted Jiang Tian on the shoulder and said: 11I have 
never given the person who wants to kill me a chance to live. I will formally 

inform you that I will kill you. If we go back and settle some matters, you will 
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definitely die within three days. 11 
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Jiang Tian was so frightened that he went limp. He couldn't even get up from 

his knees, and directly fell to the ground. 

Wu Xiaohua walked to the door, called a few security guards and carried Jiang 
Tian out. 

The others finally understood that Zhao Qj.an had come to settle the grudge 

with everyone today. They didn't want to be killed by Zhao Qj.an, so they 
quickly admitted their wrongs. 

Wang Qiang directly ran over and kneeled in front of Zhao Qian. He kowtowed 

three times and said while crying, "Zhao Qj.an, it's my fault. It's my fault. I 
shouldn't have been seduced by Jiang Xiaoqing and did something that let you 
down. I know I'm wrong now, so just spare me. I will definitely do a good job 
on the Wang estate and give you a lot of money to make up for the harm I've 

done to you in the past. 11

Zhao Qian lightly patted Wang Qj.ang's forehead and asked, "Does it hurt?" 

Wang Qiang shook his head. 

"Oh? "Then what about it?" After Zhao Qj.an said that, he forcefully pressed 

the wound on Wang Qj.ang' s forehead that came out from kowtowing. 

Wang Qiang immediately gritted his teeth in pain, but he didn't dare to 

scream out loud. He replied word by word: 11 No ... ... 11 11 It hurts! 11 

Zhao Qian released his hand and Wu Xiaohua quickly took a wet towel to wipe 

his hands. 

"Wang Qj.ang, don't say that I didn't give you a chance. Tomorrow you and 

Jiang Xiaoqing will go to the street and beg for three years. You must have two 



children within three years. As long as you can complete the mission, I'll 

spare you. If you can't do it, then go accompany Jiang Tian. "Go ahead." 
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"To beg for three years is fine, but to beg for three years and even have two 

children, how do you want to give birth? Born on the street? How do you raise 
a child?" 

"Don't you see that the dog is on the street? You're worse than dogs, why not? 
If I don't want to hear any nonsense, you can just give me one sentence, 
whether I agree or not. " 

In any case, living was everyone's instinct. Wang Qiang had no choice but to 
agree. 

However, Jiang Xiaoqing was unwilling. She quickly crawled over to kowtow 
and admit her mistake to Zhao Qian. 

"Zhao Qian, I know I was wrong. Can you let me go because we once loved 
each other? If you give me one more chance, I will definitely love you and 
never do anything that will let you down again. "Zhao Qian, I'm begging you, 
I I m begging you ... " 

In order to live, Jiang Xiaoqing did not care about her dignity anymore and 
kept kowtowing to Zhao Qian. But what she had done before, to a man, was no 
different from killing him. Zhao Qian had already shown mercy by punishing 

her by asking for food. 

Wu Xiaohua walked to the door and called a few security guards to come in, 

getting Wang Qiang and Jiang Xiaoqing out. 

Zhao Qian said loudly, "Wang Qiang, Jiang Xiaoqing, listen carefully. If you 
don't give me a definite answer within three days, I'll send someone to kill 
you.'' 
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With that, Zhao Qian turned to look at Zhang Yang and Faang Ni. 

Faang Ni hated Zhang Yang to death now. Previously, Zhao Qian had helped 

the company overcome many difficulties. Faang Ni had agreed to give him 

shares, but they were taken back by Zhang Yang. In the end, the company 

ended up in the hands of Zhao Qian, but they actually offended Zhao Qian. All 

of this could have been avoided. They could obtain the backing of Zhao Qian 

instead of having such a powerful enemy like him. 

Faang Ni hurried forward and bowed to apologize to Zhao Qian. 

"Zhao Qian, I'm sorry. We were in the wrong before. You are a big man, don't 

lower yourself to our level. For the sake of our former colleague, you should 
let the matter go. "Is that okay?" 

Zhao Qian replied with a smile, "There is no need for Director Faang to be so 
scared. There is no grudge between us, so I will not vent my anger on you. 

However, Zhang Yang had been opposing me for the past few times, which 

made me very unhappy. Zhang Yang, what do you think we should do? " 

Zhang Yang was someone who bullied the weak and feared the strong. Since 

Zhao Qian was so powerful, why didn't he join him? 

"Plop! 11 

Lili was shocked that Zhang Yang had also fallen to his knees. Although there 

was a slight conflict between Zhang Yang and Zhao Qian, there was no need to 

do this. 
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C333 Marriage Proposal Grand Finale 

Zhao Qian laughed as he looked at Zhang Yang and asked, "Vice President 
Zhang, what is the meaning of this? It makes me a little nervous. " 

Zhang Yang smiled obsequiously, "Director Zhao, I am willing to follow you. 
From now on, I will be at your beck and call. I will do my best to serve you." 

Zhao Qian patted Zhang Yang's face and said, "Actually, you and I don't have 
any deep conflicts. As long as you apologize to me, I'm not going to argue 
with you. However, I despise you for being so cowardly, you know?" 

Zhang Yang's skin is really thick, he continued to flatter me: "Director Zhao 
should despise me, I am just a small character, it is only right that you despise 
me. It is my honor for Director Zhao to despise me. " 

Seeing Zhang Yang being so shameless, Faang Ni's heart broke. How could a 
man be considered human if he was alive? 

"Zhang Yang, get up!" It's embarrassing, you know? " Faang Ni scolded 
loudly as she hurried over to pull Zhang Yang. 

But Zhang Yang did not feel embarrassed by this. He pushed Faang Ni away 
and scolded, "Idiot! Director Zhao has been under you for so long, yet you 
don't even know his true identity! What do you say you're the boss? If you 

knew Director Zhao Is identity earlier on, could it have caused so many 
misunderstandings? After all, it's your fault. You've harmed so many people, 

do you know that?" 

Faang Ni's eyes immediately fell off and replied, "Zhang Yang, ever since you 
came back from abroad, you've disappointed me time and time again, but I 
still have faith and trust in you. You purposely got me pregnant and wanted to 

take over the company. But now you I re scolding me for being afraid. Are you 
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still human? I still have your child in my womb! Do you want me to get rid of 

the baby and divorce you? " 

Zhang Yang hurriedly explained, "What nonsense are you talking about? 

Aren't I doing this for our family? Do you think I was killed too? You want the 
baby to be fatherless? " 

Faang Ni sneered and replied, "You don't understand Zhao Qian at all. He is a 
kind person. As long as we don't touch his bottom line, he won't bother to 
offend anyone. Do you understand?" 

"You don't understand! It was just that he was holding back, and now he's 
going to clear up, don't you see? If I'm not smart, I'll end up like Jiang Tian 
and the others. "Well, stop it, the child is more important." 

"I suddenly felt that there was no point in being with you. I had a career and 
dignity. And you? Other than full of ambitions, he didn't have any true talent 
and didn't achieve anything. How many times have I told you to be pragmatic 
and not think you're great just because you've stayed at school? Reality is 
different from what's written in books. It's not as simple as you think. Have 

you changed? " 

"What do you mean? Looking down on me? It wasn't like this when you 

begged me to marry you! " 

"What do you mean by begging you to marry me? You said that you still have 

feelings for me and want to continue the relationship with me. And I do like 
you, so it's natural for me to marry you. What do you mean I beg you to marry 

me? So in your heart, I have always played such a lowly role! "Zhang Yang, 

let's get a divorce!" 

With that, Faang Ni turned and left. 

Zhang Yang quickly chased after Faang Ni and stopped her, shouting, "Can 
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you stop messing around at this time?" 
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"I'm not messing around. I've seen through you and it's disappointing. I 
don't think there's a future with you, and I don't want the child to know that 
you're his father. " 

With that, Faang Ni pushed Zhang Yang away and turned to leave. 

Zhang Yang was a little angry, so he pushed Faang Ni. Faang Ni, who was still 
holding her stomach, stumbled and fell. 

"Aiya ... " 

Faang Ni immediately covered her stomach and screamed. Zhang Yang was 
frightened and quickly ran over to help her up. But there was blood on her 
thigh. 

"My stomach hurts. Hurry up and call an ambulance. Hurry ... " Faang Ni said 
while enduring the pain. 

Zhang Yang immediately shouted: "Call an ambulance! Call an ambulance! 11 

Zhao Qian looked at Wu Xiaohua and signaled her to call an ambulance. 

Now, only Liao Bixiong was left. Actually, Zhao Qian didn't have any great 

grudge with him and didn't want to make a move on him. 

"Director Liao, you continue to manage the company in the future. Is there a 

problem?" Zhao Qj.an asked. 

Liao Bixiong was a little surprised, what did Zhao Qj.an mean by this, to let 
him continue managing the company? 

11 1 don't really understand what you mean. You spent so much money and 
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even let me manage the company. What are you planning?" Liao Bixiong 

asked in confusion. 

"You don't need to know that. You just have to answer me. " 

"Alright!" "Of course." 
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"However, I must remind you that I will examine your performance. If you do 

well, I will reward you. If you don't do well, I will give you a very severe 
punishment.'' 

"As long as you don't intentionally make things difficult for me and set an 
impossible goal for me, I have confidence." 

Zhao Qian nodded and waved him away. 

Liao Bixiong quickly and politely bowed to bid farewell to Zhao Qian, feeling 

as if he had survived a disaster. 

After all the grudges had been resolved, Zhao Qian heaved a sigh of relief. He 

told Wu Xiaohua and left Fuhai for the investment. 

Half an hour later, Zhao Qian arrived at Huaying Group's headquarters and 

went straight to Wang Jing's office. 

Wang Jing was in a daze when she heard someone knocking on the door. She 

quickly collected her thoughts and called out, "Come in." 

Zhao Qian opened the door and walked in with a smile. 

Seeing that it was Zhao Qian, Wang Jing couldn't help but smile. But it was 

only for a moment, and then she asked with a sullen face, "What are you 

doing here?" 
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11 There's something I want to give you. 11 

"Why did you give me this for no reason at all?" 

1
1 I think the time is ripe. It's time to give you this thing. 11 

"What is it?" "Bank passbook?" 

11 Haha ... 11 If you accept this, my pass book will all be yours. 11 
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After saying that, Zhao Qj.an took out a jewelry box. Then, he picked up Wang 
Jing's hand and placed the jewelry box in hers. 

Wang Jing' s heart started beating rapidly. Judging from the size of the jewelry 
box, it should be used to store rings. Did he ask to be married? 

With that in mind, Wang Jing didn't dare to open the jewelry box. She didn't 
know how to react. 

Seeing that Wang Jing didn't move, Zhao Qjan became a little anxious. He 
smiled and said, "I've given you the present. Why don't you open it and take a 
look?" 

Wang Jing glanced at Zhao Qjan, her breathing quickened as she gently 
opened the jewelry box. Just as she thought, there was a diamond ring inside, 
and that diamond was really big, bigger than a pigeon's egg. 

"What does that mean?" Wang Jing asked even though she knew the answer. 

Zhao Qjan picked up the ring and gently helped Wang Jing put it on. Then he 
said, "I think it's time to combine our best genes and create a better person. 
Since God has given us such excellent genes, then we must not disappoint the 
will of heaven and combine them together. Therefore, we must take 
advantage of our youth and quickly begin to integrate them, or else it will be 
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too late. " 

Wang Jing burst into laughter. She hugged Zhao Qjan and kissed him 
passionately ... 
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